From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: Min MOU"s?
Date: June 1, 2018 9:38:44 AM

Hi Mike — out of a mtg with Robb yesterday — could you pls flip me a list of which Min Comm shops
have MQOU’s that fund Comm bodies in their shops?

Thx very much...

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

Cell:  778-584-1259

Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R HLTH:EX;
Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Subject: 2;00 call delayed

Date: June 8, 2018 2:01:20 PM

Sorry can we do at 2;10 pls? Thx.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: s.12

Date: June 8, 2018 5:09:58 PM
Hey Rodney.

| asked you recently about this, and you explained it to me —and it all promptly flew out of my brain.
Would you kindly just flip me back, no rush, whenever — a bit of a thumbnail of the status of this,
and (again, briefly pls, for the layperson-not-in-the-know) — what ‘next steps/what lies ahead’

around this?
Thx very kindly, Rodney.

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

Date: June 1, 2018 2:06:41 PM

I’'m told this means $-12 framework, or something thereof...

Then | was told P&A are working on it, find out what’s going on with it. (I don’t even know what
“P&A" is... priorities and accountability?)
Are you able to enlighten me at all on anything?

©
Thx Rodney

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR l'l'lSH Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()I'UM BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Basic Income Update

Date: June 27, 2018 3:09:29 PM

FYl below.

And | did speak with Donna Sanford yesterday and today, she said yes, a Green quote in the Basic
Income research NR s.13 is req’d on this issue.

I'm struggling with the proposed Min quote in the Basic Income draft so Cara has kindly agreed to
look at it this aft and help out.
Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Subject: update

Hi all,

After discussions between Sage & the GC folks, it’s been decided that we’ll proceed with media avail
for the basic income announcement. We've got the time slotted for 1:00 on Tues, July 3 at VCO.
We'll keep it simple, with David Green (panel chair), MSS and MLA Weaver making brief remarks,
and then the g and a. There won’t be an event with invitations, etc.

We'll need a draft release ASAP so that we can get quotes for approval from Drs. Green and Weaver.

Thanks,
Leah

Leah Squance

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

c: 250-882-1445 w: 250-387-1428 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX
Cc: Brandt, Keel PE:EX

Subject: BC Child and Youth in Care week?

Date: June 1, 2018 2:32:37 PM

Importance: High

Hi.

Would someone quickly flip me a high-level/bullet list of MCFD acitivities for this week (would
appreciate if | could get for a 3:00 mtg, don’t worry, | won’t distrib it anywhere)
Thx!

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR I'I.IS H Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
COI‘U M BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: Booked us S425 for our 3:00 -- see ya there in 1 min. :-)
Date: June 26, 2018 2:59:34 PM

Marg LeGuilloux
m Executive Director, Communications
i : A Social Ministries
Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR l'l'ISH Government of British Columbia
Cell: 778-584-1259
C()l"U MBIA Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: CHANGE TO MMHA doc: Accomplsihments Summaries - Another look
Date: June 14, 2018 1:06:08 PM

Attachments: Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions.docx

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: McNeney, Mike GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 12:54 PM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Accomplsihments Summaries - Another look

Hi Marg,

Paul asked me to pass this along. Some minor text corrections and a link added. Let me know if

there’s anything else.

Mike
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Eilion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX
Subject: Coal Harbor?
Date: June 27, 2018 8:27:35 AM

Hi. There was some discussion on the morning call that Matt Hannah was involved with you
folks yesterday on something re Coal Harbor schools? Could you loop me in on specifics pls?

Thx.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

!

Heinze, Laura R HLTH:E)(;’Johnston. Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larab:-':e Shawn G GCPE:EX;
Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Cc: Zaharia, Sarah FIN:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: s.22

Date: June 28, 2018 3:49:18 PM

Hello all.

Most importantly, | want to wish you all a very fine long weekend ahead, as for a number of you it

starts tomorrow.
Secondly, | would be most appreciative if you could once again pass along to your hard-working

shops my genuine appreciation for their great work and their good humor in carrying it out.
s.22

My colleagues Don and Sarah will be providing support to you as required, as per the below.
Thank you, everyone!

Don (778-584-1252):

e MCFD (w/ Parlim Sec for Child Care Min Chen)
e AEST

e MMHA

z -584-1258):

e MoH

e Educ

e Soc Dev

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR l.lilSH Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()I"UM BIA Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.be.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Cc: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: DON: Thur aft mtg?

Date: June 13, 2018 10:41:47 AM
Importance: High

Don, could you do 9-10:00 tomarrow (thur) for this mtg?
Or second choice, 11:00 — 12:00 tomorrow?

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:55 AM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Thur aft mtg?

At that time | can’t but I'm happy to meet by phone on Friday if that works for you.

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:40 AM
To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Thur aft mtg?

Importance: High

Hiya.

I'd like to sched a mtg tomorrow if at all possible with Don, you and | — to have the 3 of us chew thru
the ‘NR approvals flow chart’ stuff before we sit down with Cara, then hopefully sit down with Robb.
| feel this an important issue to get out in front of, before something is imposed that we might not
be happy with...

Don and | have from 2:00-4:30 Thur open — any chance you could open up 45 min in there, in your
calendar?

Marg LeGuilloux

m&; Executive Director, Communications
‘Q" f}\ Social Ministries

r
~ Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR rrlSH Government of British Columbia
Cell: 778-584-1259
C()l"UM BI A Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX
Subject: Editing Hit List Q

Date: June 25, 2018 11:56:04 AM
Hi Grant.

Puzzling a bit... in the Editing Hit List, it says:

i note, the ministry will... (generic), the ministries (plural) of Health, Mental i
H , Health and Addictions, and Education. H

L LT C TP, S

E(ZapitalizationE Uppercase names of ministries: e.g., Ministry of Health, the Health Ministry. But§

L L T T T |

Not sure what the “generic” means ?

In a release where they say “Ministry of Education” on first mention, then subsequently say “the ministry” —
it is lower-case, correct? Or I'm wondering if the “generic” is referencing something different —in my
example the second reference is specific to Educ min, not addressing a generic ‘ministry’.
Hope that make sense what I'm asking?
Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

m Executive Director, Communications
}é‘ A Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR rl‘lSH Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()l‘U M_BIA Office: 778-698-8926

margJesuilloux@goy.be.ca
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From: LeGulliow, Marg GOPEEX

To:
Subject: FLMRD FYL
Date: June 7, 2018 1:46:51 PM

Artachments: imagefdl.ong

Interesting media reqguest today, relating to your world. ..

Edit Media Request

Received Thursday, June 7, 2018 10:39 AM

Report Andrew MacLeod *
porter rew MacLe .’ x

Reporter
The Tyee

X amacleod@thetyee.ca 0 250-885-7662

Deadline ASAP

Topic Minister's role in financing for industry

Request What (if anything) can you tell me about Rich Coleman’s role in getting the BC Investment M. t C tion involved with financing
Timberwest starting in or around 2008 (when Coleman was minister responsible for forests)?

More generally, is there a general description of what the mini: ponsible for forests’ relationship with companies in the industry should be?

Is it oversight an oversight role, or one of helping. or some kind of combination? This may be a more philosophical question appropriate for the
minister's office

The reporter's request is linked to a court case involving Ted Leroy Trucking v. Timberwest. They filed an application to get Rich Coleman to testify
An email appears to indicate that Rich Coleman, as Minister at the time (2008), was the go-between to get financing for Timberwest from B.C.
It M Corporati

Ministry Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development e

Responsible Jeremy Uppenborn

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Sacial Ministries

e icati and Public

BRITISH Gavernment o British Calumbia
COLUMBIA & 7120
margJeguilloux@goy b oz
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; i :EX; Eilion, Corinna GCPE:EX;
Heinze, Laura R HLTH:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX;
Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX;
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR TUESDAY: Socials editorial products and GCPE Public Service Week picnic
Date: June 11, 2018 4:33:10 PM

Attachments: im. 1.pn

Importance: High

Hi. Pls see request below.
Thx for your cooperation.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX

Subject: Socials editorial products and GCPE Public Service Week picnic

Good morning Marg,

As the GCPE pins awards ceremony and picnic are tomorrow, | am hoping that you can inform the
socials shops that we need products in as early as possible tomorrow morning, as the editors/writers
and | want to attend the ceremony and barbecue, too.

A number of us in WES are also getting service pins.

So, we need the shops to understand that, unless it's an emergency bulletin, we will be offline for a
couple of hours as we enjoy the picnic and ceremony, along with the rest of GCPE’s team. If

something comes in as an emergency, one of us will scurry back to take care of it.

| have already spoken to Robb, Cara, Sarah, Don and Kimberly (corp. calendar) about this this
morning.

Thanks for your help!

Grant
m Grant Kerr
< Director, Writing and Editorial Services
“ Government Communications and Public Engagement
BRITISH Government of British Columbia
COLUMBIA 778 698-3636 | Cell: 250 216-2496
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: "Good News" profiles
Date: June 8, 2018 4:49:57 PM
Just an FYI...

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: "Good News" profiles

Hi Paul and Karen.

In a mtg recently with your MA, Paul, we were chatting about Comm activities and he expressed an

interest in the future in some type of proactive media plan for “good news” stories.
We talked about the very strong “News you can use” profiles that MCFD is producing.

Today, KJ and | were discussing those, and she generously offered up the possibility of Gayle

assisting with other areas in such profiles, if her work schedule permits.

Could you two pls have a chat about possibilities around this? Some good things could come out of

that, | believe...
Thx very much.

Marg LeGuilloux

A i- ;’gy Executive Director, Communications
AL 2 Social Ministries

&
~ Government Communications and Public Engagement

BRIIISH Government of British Columbia
C()I.Ul\1 BJA | C: 7785841259

Office: 778-698-8926
marg.| illoux
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
To: :EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: 1:00 today?
Date: June 28, 2018 10:04:44 AM
FYI

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:04 AM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: 1:00 today?

Jen will be attending in my place :)
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

OnJun 28, 2018, at 9:55 AM, LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Sage — due to your retreat-ing -- will you be calling in to our 1:00 today, or are we

cancelling?
Thx.

_ Marg LeGuilloux
<image001.jpg> Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

Cell:  778-584-1259

Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

Pages 16 of 89 GCP-2019-93074



From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; ; Eilion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX;
Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: 4th Floor Access, 617 Govt

Date: June 28, 2018 1:50:58 PM

Pls see below if you are tired of signing in at Reception over here...
Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX

Cc: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: 4th Floor Access

I'll make sure to share with my team that they just need to request access from you.

Thanks Linda

From: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: 4th Floor Access

If they have not requested access from me to program their cards, CD’s would not have access to
our floor. Also, if they have do not have a HID card, | have to program another card for them to use
for our building.

Please let me know who requires access, as | believe most do.

From: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX

Cc: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Subject: 4th Floor Access

Is there a reason why CD’s can’t get access to the 4" floor? Would be great to facilitate their access
to the floor so they don’t have to sign in each time.

Sarah Zaharia

Executive Director | Financial Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca

(778) 584-1258
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: 20180607_1YR_Accomplishment_Summary_DRAFT__DDEdits
Date: June 13, 2018 4:42:54 PM

Attachments: 1 Year Accomplishment Summary Health.docx

And the last one from my bucket of ministries —in under the wire!!

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
Date: June 13, 2018 11:09:47 AM

Attachments: Ministry of Education accomplishments HQ doc.docx

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:01 PM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Accomplsihments Summaries - Another look

Hi Marg, I've made some revisions to education’s section.

Pages 19 of 89 GCP-2019-93074



From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Cc: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Wormal rl PE:EX

Subject: FW: Accomplsihments Summaries - Another look

Date: June 13, 2018 3:01:15 PM

Attachments: 20180607 1YR Accomplishment Summary DRAFT DDEdits.docx
Importance: High

Hi folks.

Quick reminder — requested to receive back from you before 5:00 today pls.
Thx much.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R
GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean
GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Accomplsihments Summaries - Another look

Importance: High

Hello everyone, and happy sunny Monday to you all.
Thx very much for your previous work on your ‘accomplishments’ summaries.

We're being asked to request that you pls take a fresh look at your section, now that it can be seen
in context —and see if you'd like to make tweaks to your content (especially Key Messages) before it
is finalized.

Cab Priorities folks note that “AVED, MAH and Public Safety were the gold standards” re their
sections submitted, so pls use those for reference when you review yours.

As mentioned previously, the summaries will be used to inform direct communications products to

be distributed leading up to July 18", The one year anniversary of the government. Primarily as op-
eds, statements, digital and social posts summarizing cross-government accomplishments over the
first year of the new government. It will also be used as a reference by executive and PO to decide
what pieces need to be highlighted.

Your revisions/improvements are requested back by 5 PM this Wednesday (June 13) please.

Thx very much, all!

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

To: rrell PE:

Cc: Anderson, M nn GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES (tomorrow0
Date: June 25, 2018 2:08:48 PM

Attachments: 20180625 AR DRAFT.docx

Importance: High

Hi Lara.

Forwarding to you also,$-22

Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX (Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca); Anderson, Maryann SDSI:EX
(Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca); Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
(Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca); Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX
(Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca); Kirsten Lauvass; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX
(Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca); Paul.1.Corns@gov.bc.ca; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX (Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca);
Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX (Carlene.ThistleWalker@gov.bc.ca); Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES (tomorrow0

Importance: High

Hi folks — quick review pls of the attached? Most/much based on material you provided previously.
Feedback to me pls before noon tomorrow (June 26)? Cab Priorities folks apologize for the tight
turnaround time for everyone involved. Thank you for your help.

*k

Dear Communications Directors,
Thank you, in advance, for prioritizing this request.

Attached is the draft version of the Annual Report Strategic Plan for 2017-18. This report reflects the
government of British Columbia’s key accomplishments on our three strategic priorities:

e Making life more affordable

e Delivering services people count on

e Building a strong, sustainable economy

The accomplishments listed in this document have been informed by your Ministry’s contribution to
the 2017-18 Accomplishment Summary. Please note that this document intends to be brief and
succinct, therefore we could not capture all of the incredible accomplishments this government has

made.

That said, we want to make sure that we accurately capture highlights from each Ministry.
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Please review the attached document and reply by noon on June 26 to correct any errors,

Thank you kindly.

Sara Thaw

Manager | Writing and Content Strategy

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Sara.Thaw@gov.bc.ca | cell: 250.812.2016
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES (tomorrow0
Date: June 25, 2018 2:47:03 PM

Attachments: 20180625 AR DRAFT.docx

Hi Sara. Minor edits from Adv Educ — pls also note minor edit in cutline of the photo with Min Mark.
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
Date: June 26, 2018 12:49:14 PM

Attachments: 20180625 AR DRAFT.docx

ATT00001.htm

Quick and minor — but important.

Thx Sara, that’s it for my ministries...

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director

Communications - Social Ministries

GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:48 PM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES (tomorrow0

Here you go. Change tracked

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX" <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX" <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>, "Maartman, William

EDUC:EX" <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX" <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES

(tomorrow0

FYI — I've made a small wording change in our section. Let me know if you have

anything else

Thanks
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; i ; Eili i .
Heinze, Laura R HLTH:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX;
Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX;
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

’

Subject: FW: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES (tomorrow0
Date: June 25, 2018 2:06:57 PM

Attachments: 201 25 AR DRAFT.docx

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

* ok

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
in i r omissions.

Thank you kindly.

Sara Thaw
Manager | Writing and Content Strategy
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Sara.Thaw@agov.bc.ca | cell: 250.812.2016
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX

Cc: Brandt, Keely GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Approved and the Final - CFD NYCU - Former youth in care uses martial arts to explore his feelings and his
future

Date: June 4, 2018 8:59:10 AM

Attachments: 2018CFD0038-001103.pdf

ATT00001.htm
TrentlackPhotoCYICW2018.ipg

Good morning all.

Thx for this Shawn.

Is the photo fully approved for use also?
Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 6:07 PM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Approved and the Final - CFD NYCU - Former youth in care uses martial arts to explore
his feelings and his future

Hi Marg,
Karen mentioned others had expressed interest in sharing this story too. Here is the final
version. It’s set to go live at 11am Sunday.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX" <Shawn.G.Larabee(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 1, 2018 at 3:54:16 PM PDT

To: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Perry, Alisma,
MCF:EX" <Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Approved and the Final - CFD NYCU - Former youth in care
uses martial arts to explore his feelings and his future

Here is the Final NYCU for Sunday:

...tweets to follow shortly.

From: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX [mailto:Linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX
Subject: Former youth in care uses martial arts to explore his feelings and his
future
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Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of
the News Release

Permalink: https://news.gov.bc.ca/17315

News ID: NEWS-17315

NR Number: 2018CFD0038-001103

NR Type: News You Can Use

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: June 3, 2018 at 11:00 am

Lead Organization: Ministry of Children and Family Development

Headline: Former youth in care uses martial arts to explore his feelings and his
future

This email was auto-generated.

For Immediate Release
2018CFD0038-001103
June 3, 2018

Ministry of Children and Family Development

NEWS YOU CAN USE
Former youth in care uses martial arts to explore his feelings and his future

NANAIMO - Even though Trent Jack, 19, is able to look after himself, it's nice to
know that Shane Jung, a WMMAL featherweight champion and Battlefield Fight
League bantamweight champion, has his back as a mentor and friend.

Trent has been in government care on and off since he was three years old, so it
helps to have a mentor who's capable and tough.

June 4-10, 2018, marks B.C. Child and Youth in Care Week, a tradition that
originated eight years ago because of advocacy by youth in and from care. It's an
opportunity to celebrate young people like Trent for their diverse talents,
accomplishments and resiliency, and show them that there is a community that
supports and stands with them.

Trent began his training in Ladysmith at Shaku Martial Arts when he was 13. He
was being bullied in elementary school. At that time, he said he did not know how
to stand up for himself.

Like many kids in care, Trent needed every ounce of resilience he could muster.
His memory of the day when police came to his house, and removed him from his
parents' care, is particularly scarring.

For some time, Trent was in and out of his parents' home. When he was nine, he
went to live with his grandparents permanently. By the time he was 17, he said his
own immaturity led to conflict with his grandmother. He was on the streets,
involved with drugs and alcohol. One day, he ran into his sister, and soon
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afterward, his grandfather.

"It was their disappointment in me, when they saw the condition I was in. That
was the beginning of me getting things together," Trent explained.

He also credits Jung with being a part of that shift as well. "He knew what [ was
going through, because he'd lost his best friend to drugs."

Trent becomes animated when he refers to his participation in an annual canoe
trip, Travel Journeys, which he has done before. This summer, he'll journey to

Tacoma, Wash., on a Tribal Journey with the Kw'mut Lelum Child and Family
Services Society.

Born in Duncan, Trent is a member of the Stz'uminus First Nation. He sits on the
Nanaimo Youth Council where, along with other youth, he focuses on advocacy
and issues of poverty reduction, mental health, career exploration and helping
other young people explore interests through hobbies.

He works at a local restaurant and takes courses through Vancouver Island
University, to complete his adult high school diploma. He then intends to enroll in
a carpentry course. Social work is also in the back of his mind, for the future.

Trent said that in high school, it hurt to hear other kids talking about vacationing
with their parents, having family dinners, going shopping, and all the stuff most
kids take for granted, and that many foster kids have never known. "I'm used to
burying my feelings as deeply as possible," he said.

He said he wants every foster kid to know that they are not alone, although he
recognizes from experience that "at some point in time, they will indeed feel
absolutely alone."

That's why being involved in advocacy really matters to him. "I can give my two
cents, and I get to see how happy everyone is to be a part of it, to be there and
know that we fit in. It's had a really positive impact," he said, adding that
advocacy work keeps him busy.

Trent imagines one day having some of his own kids, saying that he "wants to be
the kind of parent to them that he never had."

He said he's "definitely going to enroll them in kickboxing," so that , like him,
they can build self-discipline and self-esteem.

Quick Fact:

* The Ministry of Children and Family Development partners with the Federation
of BC Youth in Care Networks, the Adoptive Families Association of BC, the
Indigenous Perspectives Society, the Public Guardian and Trustee of BC, First
Call, and the Federation of Community Social Services of BC, to host celebratory
events around the province during BC Child and Youth in Care Week.
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Learn More;

Children and youth in care need diverse, loving and capable caregivers. Learn

more about foster caregiving online: https://fosteringconnections.ca

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
To: :EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Chilliwack - Community Concerns
Date: June 7, 2018 10:23:29 AM

Just an FYl re the below, as both your shops are involved. Not forwarding the IN that was attached as
it contains client info.

Let me know if you need more info...

Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX
Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Chilliwack - Community Concerns

Hi,
Just heard that we will direct calls to your shop, Jason. Can you confirm?

There are some things that your team can’t answer (zoning, size of the house, etc.). CLBC is prepping
a statement on those.

Thanks
Maryann

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX <Jason.Watson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX (Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca) <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; LeGuilloux,
Marg <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Chilliwack - Community Concerns

Good morning,
Just received a heads up from CLBC — a number of Chilliwack residents are contacting the Mayor
regarding ‘someone on probation’ living in the community.

The individual is 8- (current IN is attached). (Note that the name has not been released publicly by
Corrections at this point.)
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Jason, Randy over at CLBC is working with Cindy Rose to determine the lead.
Lisa, looping you in as the house is owned by BC Housing.

CLBC and Corrections have a call with the Mayor at 11 this morning. Will let you know when | hear
more.

Thanks
Maryann

Maryann Anderson

Communications Director

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
p: 778.698.7595 c: 778.677.0440
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Coroner"s Report
Date: June 7, 2018 9:49:32 AM

Attachments: image001.png
180604 BCCS Illict Drug Report to April 2018 - Embargoed Copy FINAL (2).pdf
ilicit-drug-inf hic.pdf

P )
A_Coroners Data Release 6JUNE18.docx

You may have already rec’d from your folks but just in case you haven't...

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 9:25 AM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: Coroner's Report

Marg and Robb;

The attached report will be released this morning. The numbers are still high but have declined both
month over month and year over year. | have included our g/a and other support material from the
CO.

Paul

Paul Corns| Director of Communications| Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions
ph.778.974.2011 | mobile. 250.882.6572

ﬂliil\ti

[ &= 13,100

StopOverdoseBC.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Event plan - TRU student housing

Date: June 7, 2018 10:25:55 AM

Attachments: EP_PO TRU Student Housing June7 8am.docx
FYI.

The last conversation | was involved in with you and Rodney was that you didn’t want to use this one
for a PO event, but perhaps you and Rodney had subsequent discussions?

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg
GCPE:EX

Subject: Event plan - TRU student housing

Good morning.
Draft event plan attached for consideration.

The TRU student housing project goes to TB today as a minor and is expected to go to cabinet for
ratification next week.

We've suggested June 22 as gov't caucus retreat will be in Kamloops...
Respectfully,

Rodney Porter | Communications Director
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Mobile: 250.889.7494 |email: rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Govt anniversary
Date: June 25, 2018 3:18:29 PM

Hey Cara -- could you pop in when you have a second to chat about this?
Thx very much!

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

-----Original Message-----

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:53 PM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Govt anniversary

The question came up in our weekly 30 60 90.

Is the anniversary of gov't on GCPE's radar?
What is gov't doing?

Can you ensure they do not miss the opportunity?
How can AEST fit in?

-----Original Message-----

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Govt anniversary

Pls clarify? Plans in terms of Comms materials? In terms of a gov't event? Or ...7
Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

-----Original Message-----

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 10:17 AM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: Govt anniversary

Hi Marg;
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Do you know what plans there are to mark the one year anniversary of govt?
I’ve been asked to check and see what HQs plans are....

Respecttully,

Rodney Porter

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobile 250 889-7494
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; i :EX; Eili :EX;
Heinze, Laura R HLTH:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX;
Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Long weekend -- reminder for incoming comms products
Date: June 27, 2018 12:24:14 PM

Hello all — pls see below (and allow yourself some happy thoughts about the coming long weekend).
Thank you.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Cc: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX
Subject: Long weekend -- reminder for incoming comms products

As we approach the long weekend, a friendly reminder to comms shops to make sure NRs are
approved and submitted well in advance for Friday and Tuesday.

Thanks all!
Cara McGregor

Executive Director | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; i ; Eilion, Corinna GCPE:EX;
Heinze, Laura R HLTH:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX;
Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX;
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Bcc: Zaharia, Sarah FIN:EX
Subject: GCPE attendance at UBCM 2018
Date: June 22, 2018 11:28:00 AM
Importance: High

Hello all.

Plse see the note below from Sarah.

oth if any of you/your MOs think

Pls respond to Sarah (and cc me) by end of day Friday June 2
you/your staff are required at UBCM this year.

Thank you.

UBCM: Sept 10-14, 2018
http://www.ubcm.ca/EN/main/convention/2018-convention-information.html

It might not feel that way but UBCM is right around the corner and with it being in Whistler this year,
travel and accommodation is already a major challenge. | am working with our finance team to
coordinate GCPE attendance so if you can let me know who you will be designating to go I'd
appreciate that. In Vancouver last year we had 24 people from GCPE and I've been instructed to
keep that number down.

Some ministries have been offering to cover Comms staff attendance, if that’s the case be aware you
should be booking accommodation as soon as possible. Direct flights are already sold out so we are
exploring the option of a charter if it makes financial sense.

Cheers,

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
Subject: 1B on $10/day prototype ?
Date: June 6, 2018 5:36:27 PM

It's going out on Friday — do you want to review the draft — or not?

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
A Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR I'I‘ISH Government of British Columbia
Cell: 778-584-1259
C()LU M_BIA Office: 778-698-8926
margleguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX
Subject: June 15
Date: June 6, 2018 5:38:10 PM

Robb asked me to pass along to you that June 15 is now up in the air re Prem involvement — two
options are that it remains on June 15 but goes with no Prem, or that it moves to an entirely diff day

to allow Prem involvement.

He'll keep us updated...

&,

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

Cell:  778-584-1259

Office: 778-658-8926

marg leguilloux@gov.bec.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX

Subject: Laurie Best

Date: June 12, 2018 2:46:17 PM
5.22

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
Subject: Material for Mon?
Date: June 14, 2018 5:34:06 PM

Hi. Apologies but | can’t find the latest NR for the Sr event on Monday — | don’t want to provide edits
or anything, | just had someone asking me about specifics.
Could you pls flip me the latest NR & EP (if one exists?)

Thx muchly.

Marg LeGuilloux

m Executive Director, Communications
A\ A Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR l‘l‘lSH Gavernment of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()I-'UM Bl A Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

Pages 43 of 89 GCP-2019-93074



From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: MCFD: Accomplsihments Summaries - Another look

Date: June 13, 2018 9:32:50 AM

Attachments: 20180607 1YR Accomplishment Summary DRAFT _DDEdits (MCFD 2).docx

Over to you, DD.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:29 AM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Accomplsihments Summaries - Another look

Hi Marg,
Here is MCFD's again:

Marg LeGuilloux

m Executive Director, Communications

’A Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR l'lilSH Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()LUMBIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX

Subject: MCFD: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES (tomorrow0
Date: June 26, 2018 12:37:16 PM

Attachments: Annual Strategic Report - MCFD edits tracked.docx

Annual Strategic Report DRAFT - MCED clean.docx

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:38 AM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES (tomorrow0

Hi Marg,

Here’s our feedback on the childcare piece. We've provided a version with tracked edits, as well as a

clean version.

Kirsten
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From: il S
To: Enrter, Rodney GOPEEX

Subject: Media YT
Date: June 15, 2018 11:19:38 AM

Attachments:  [magel0Leng

Fi..
Edit Media Request

Received Friday, June 15, 2018 9:57 AM

Reporter Glenda Luymas "
Reporter * x
Province

i gluymes@postmedia.com A, 778-874-9079

Deadline Friday, June 15, 2018 3:00 PM
Topic Trinity Western's Teacher program
Request The reporter is asking who accredits teacher education programs in BC and if today's SCC ruling will impact the teacher education program at Trinity
Western??
py:
Ministry Education o
Responsible Corinna Filion
Responded

Cancel Save & Email

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Sacial Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BRITI SH Gawernment of British Cohumbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
COLUMBIA Office: 778-598-8926
marg leguilloux@eoy b ca
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From: LeGufious, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Manman GCPEEY
Subject: rredia request FYT
Date: June 22, 201E 2:20:05 PM

Attachments:  [magel0leng

Just an FYl, Maryann...
Thx,

Edit Media Request

Received

Reporter

Deadline
Topic

Request

Follow-up To

Ministry

Responsible

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Friday, June 22, 2018 1:14 PM

Justine Hunter "
Reporter - x
Globe and Mail - BC Bureau

& jhunter@globeandmail com || %, 250-220-2718 | [l 250-857-4779

ASAP
child removal stats

Can we line up some time to speak to the minister early next week on this?

Federal minister Philpott says poverty is the main driver behind the high numbers of Indigenous children in care:
hitps ffwww che calnewsfindigenous/crisis-philpott-child-welfare-1.4385136

some other issues raised closer to home
hitps:ifwww.che.c da/british-columbiafindigenous-children-largely-apprehended-1 -they-dont-have-access-to-basic-resources-
1.4412441

hitps:(Mhetyee ca/Mews/2018/05/14/Indigenous-Kids-Poverty-Care/

I'd like to ask her about these stats specifically, and whether she thinks children should be separated from their families due to poverty
4

child removal stats Justine Hunter - Globe and Mail - BC Bureau Today at 9:53 AM

Children and Family Development e

Pamela D'Souza

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

C ications and Public
Gavernment of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
Office: 778-698-8976
I il
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: Min MOU"s
Date: June 4, 2018 5:44:27 PM
Hi there.

Further to our mtg last week where we discussed the interesting idea of ministries funding thru
MOU additional GCPE Comms bodies — as mentioned, it's not uncommon — this is what currently
exists:

e EMBC (x2)

e TRAN (x2)

e  MCFD (funding the difference from PAO to a Manager)

e PSSG (specific to supporting police services)

e JTT (the Joseph Li position)

e  MIRR (50% of a PAO)

e Perhaps EDUC.

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
Subject: MMHA Executive Announcement
Date: June 8, 2018 10:54:38 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
FYI...

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Casanova, Tamara MMHA:EX On Behalf Of Hughes, Doug J MMHA:EX
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 9:34 AM

To: MMHA All Staff

Subject: FW: Executive Announcement

Dear colleagues,

I make this announcement with a lot of emotions. The past 11 months have been some of
the most challenging and yet rewarding times of my 33 years in the public service. All of
us have been given the opportunity to be part of an experience in government that is very
unique. We got to establish a brand-new ministry dedicated to transforming services to
people with mental health and addictions challenges. We also got the opportunity to build
a new ministry with a new culture. The work over the past 11 months is something [ am
very proud to be part of as | take on my new role in government.

| had signaled that | had plans to retire in January 2019 and now we have the opportunity
to practice succession planning and a smooth transition. | am excited to announce that
Neilane Mayhew is appointed as the new MMHA Deputy Minister. She has been
instrumental in leading several areas of our ministry function since her appointment as
Associate Deputy Minister in October 2017. Neilane has led the management of issues, the
establishment of business processes to support day to day operations of the ministry, and
overseen our corporate services. | am very confident in Neilane to continue leading MMHA
to achieve our ministry goals and | know that | am passing the torch to a leader who will
support all of you in your professional growth and development as well as the work
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required to help everyone succeed.

My retirement from the B.C. Public Service will be gradual, with several months working
with Don Wright supporting some of the major social policy initiatives underway in
government. | will still be part of government’s work as a Deputy Minister and available to
support transition until | take full retirement in early 2019.

When | leave my role as Deputy Minister of Mental Health and Addictions next week, | will
take with me deep gratitude to the MMHA employees, who strive to do their best, work
through difficulties and persevere to move change forward for a better B.C. The people |
have worked with leave the deepest impression from my 33 years in public service. | have
full confidence in the people at MMHA to continue to give their best, include partners and
keep our clients top of mind in all we do.

| hope that | leave behind a legacy of excellence: the excellence in your work, in MMHA as
an organization, and our ability to listen, keep a client perspective, and have curiosity and
a resolve for problem solving. | believe we have come a long way in the past 11 months to
establish an organizational culture that models our beliefs and shapes our behaviours to
transform the mental health and addictions system. | will be watching with interest as the
strategy moves ahead and changes begin to take place to help people struggling with
mental health and addictions challenges.

My hopes for future include successful implementation of our vision: mental well-being for
all British Columbians, through transformation of the mental health and addictions system,
addressing emergent issues and a thriving successful ministry: a healthy and cohesive
team of trusted professionals engaged in meaningful work. | hope to see B.C. embrace and
support prevention, social stabilization, inter-connected and culturally safe services,
resilience, compassion and partnership around mental health and substance use.

With sincere best wishes to all of you,

Doug Hughes,

Deputy Minister

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 9:32 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List <PSADM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support <PSADMAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Announcement

Sent on behalf of Deputy Minister Don Wright.
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Dear Colleagues:

It is with mixed emotion that | share with you today that Doug Hughes will be retiring from the BC
Public Service effective January 31, 2019. With over 33 years of exemplary public service, Doug has
worked across the social sector in the ministries of children and family development, health and
most recently Doug was instrumental in establishing the new Ministry of Mental Health and
Addictions. Each and every day he approached his work with compassion, with the intention and
commitment to improve services for British Columbians, especially many of our most vulnerable
citizens and he challenged us to do better.

During the next several months Doug will continue to serve as a Deputy Minister for the BC Public
Service and will effectively support the transition of his successor and work directly with my office
providing strategic advice on social priorities.

With that in mind, | am pleased to announce that Neilane Mayhew has been appointed Deputy
Minister, Mental Health and Addictions effective immediately. As the Associate Deputy Minister and
Chief Operating Officer, Neilane has been with the Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions since
October 2017. Prior to this, Neilane served as the Associate Deputy Minister and Chief Operating
Officer (COOQ) of the Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation (MARR) since October 2014.
Neilane has over sixteen years of public sector leadership experience and in her new role, will bring
strategic orientation, results focus, strong stakeholder relationship skills and a commitment to
building a strong, resilient and healthy organization.

Please join me in congratulating Doug on his impending retirement and Neilane on her new
appointment.
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: MMHA Thur June 7 Min EVENT
Date: June 5, 2018 10:59:33 AM

Hi.

Apologies, | did miss this ... re Thur MMHA Media Event...
(Corp Cal says Elena from Events is staffing...)

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BRITISH Government of British Columbia
Cell: 778-584-1259
COLU M_BlA Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: MMHA: Accomplsihments Summaries - Another look
Date: June 13, 2018 2:58:10 PM

Attachments: Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions.docx

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 2:47 PM

To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Accomplsihments Summaries - Another look
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX

Subject: MMHA: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES (tomorrow0
Date: June 26, 2018 12:38:12 PM

Attachments: 20180625 AR DRAFT-amedits.docx

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Zilkie, Heidi GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:01 AM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES (tomorrow0

Good morning Marg,

Please find attached just a few minor tracked edits to the Mental Health and Addictions piece only
(Page 3).

Any questions, please let me know.

Cheers,
Heidi
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX
Cc: Belanger, Matthew GCPE:EX

Subject: Mon Mtg help pls?

Date: June 1, 2018 9:58:11 AM

Importance: High

Hiya. Sorry just dashing out to a mtg right now — Robb just grabbed me and asked for us all to meet
this coming Monday re event planning.

I've just dumped a bunch of Monday mtgs to open up potential space.

Could you folks pls take a look at Robb and my calendars and find a time that works for all?

MOST appreciated!

Marg LeGuilloux
m Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR I'I‘[SH Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()LUM BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Cc: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: Monthly All-CD Mtgs

Date: June 8, 2018 4:20:52 PM

Hi. Will you, Mike, still be holding these monthly mtgs? Or will Robb take them over? Or
Just planning out my weekly Social CD mtgs, which | cancel if one of those is being held.

Thx for any info.

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR I'I.ISH Gavernment of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()I'UM BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

?
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: Morning mtgs
Date: June 5, 2018 11:24:04 PM
Hi Mike.
I'd like to request that we now pls cancel the AM mtgs? One of the main reasons $:22
$.22 is that with the addition of new Robb mtgss-22
.22 ,as I had 5 NR and
several FOIS that had come in during the day during mtgs, s-22
s.22
s.22

Appreciate your consideration of this and hope that now that the re-org had been announced to

staff, we can cancel them?
Thx much, Mike.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: Mtg this aft

Date: June 4, 2018 1:03:21 PM

Hi.

Apologies, I'm going to have to miss the 1:30 — I'm sure you will all wade thru it just fine without me.

©
(PS | booked the large brdrm for your mtg.)

Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications

Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR l'l.ISH Gaovernment of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()LU M BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
Subject: Mtg with Priorities and Accountability Office & attendees to Assignment Mtgs
Date: June 19, 2018 2:27:11 PM

Hi Marnie and Eleanor.

| recently had a discussion with Suzanne around process and interactions of our various
organizations. | also mentioned that | have not yet met some of the P&A people I'm being asked to
contact.

Suzanne suggested that you two could work together to set up a mtg between her staff and the
people who attend Robb’s Assignment Mtgs (Marnie will know those attendees).

Thx very much for your assistance on this.

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
To: :EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: N. Van school security issue
Date: June 14, 2018 11:07:04 AM

Anonymous bomb threat written on a wall in Handsworth Secondary School — school has been
evacuated — students have been sent home, RCMP is onsite doing a sweep of the school.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX
Subject: NR further thoughts
Date: June 18, 2018 5:22:10 PM

The lead in the most recent draft is better, | agree.

However, | can hear Robb’s voice on this — “it’s not about gov't, it’s about people...” re : “Quality of
care is the number one concern of the thousands of parents and providers | spoke to during my child
care tour and telephone town halls....”

And re the still-complicated explanatory para high up —how about something along the lines of
“currently as unlicensed providers, they can only care for two kids so we’ll grow spaces when they
change their license ie they can go from 2 to eight.” Oh wait, sounds familiar... ©

I won’t weigh in on other aspects, re your Draft 9 comment — except that it seems strange to me
that the lead says “Conroy and Chen” in that order — and then the first quote is from Chen...

Thx Karen.

Marg LeGuilloux

m Executive Director, Communications
A\ 4. Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR l’l‘ISH Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()I'UM BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
To: Zaharia, Sarah FIN:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: NR mtg?
Date: June 14, 2018 11:52:59 AM

Could we still do 30 min at noon, or does that not work for you?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: NR quote
Date: June 28, 2018 2:29:27 PM

Hi Rodney. Robb just popped in to tell me about the kudos he gave you for one of your NR quotes —
but he ran off before specifying which one he was referring to —fill me in?
Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux
L& Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR l'l'lSH Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()I'UM BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From:
To:

LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

i :EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; i :EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX;
Heinze, Laura R HLTH:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX;
Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX;
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: NR reminders

Date:

June 13, 2018 4:32:13 PM

Hi all.

Just a couple of pertinent refreshers pls for everyone — and most especially for any new folks in your
shops... | have pulled out the Top Three that I'd direct your specific attention to, which pop out at
me as |'ve been looking over many of your NRs lately...

1.

2.

Be brief — under 400 words maximizes your chance of media pick-up. One page is ideal.
<<Rare has been the NR coming thru that is one page — pls make it something you
strive for, whenever possible.>>

NOTE: If more than three different quote sources are used in the release (e.g. two
ministers and two stakeholders), PLEASE USE the legacy NR template (see note
below) with the separate quotes section. <<Emphasis is mine — far too often lately we
are seeing NRs with four different quotes embedded throughout the NRs — let’s pls
try to stick to “three or more — put them separated out at the bottom of the release”. |
chatted with Grant Kerr and the only reason they haven't been consistently pulling
them down into this format is because of time constraints — so thx for your attention
to this.>>

Quick Facts: Lesser benefits can be described further on in the release, along with
more detail on the problem and solution. Bullets are preferable. << These Quick Fact
sections are also getting long in some releases — pls ONLY include benefits/details
that are specific to the subject matter which is the focus of the NR (as opposed to
random links to orgs that are ministry stakeholders etc.>>

The full doc that the above are from (and other useful tips) can be found at the link below — as well
as the template for the “legacy NR” referenced above, etc...

News release writing tips here:
https://gcpe.gov.bc.ca/411/Pages/News%20Release%20Writing%20Tips.aspx

Thx allll

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

Cc: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: NR template formats -- wording

Date: June 14, 2018 12:20:33 PM

Hi Grant. Popped by to see you but ...

Re the below — could | request that the wording below be changed? | would suggest it be “Use the
legacy (don’t like that label, actually) news release template ...”

As currently worded, it’s causing confusion with my CDs.

Thx for your consideration.

News release/backgrounder - legacy version
Consider using this legacy news release/backgrounder template - with a separate quotes section - if

there are more than three quotes in the release.

https://gcpe.gov.bc.ca/411/Pages/Communication%20Templates.aspx

Marg LeGuilloux

M Executive Director, Communications
4\ 9‘ Social Ministries

£
‘ Government Communications and Public Engagement

BRI'I.ISH Gaovernment of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()I"UM BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX
Subject: NR template Q?
Date: June 22, 2018 2:18:36 PM

Hi Grant. Quick Q — are exceptions always made to Premier’s releases re the “more than 3 quotes”
directive? Re the below?

Thx.
h J//n -
Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To:

Subject: NR?

Date: June 26, 2018 12:57:27 PM
Hi folks.

Did | see this NR?

Also — did you touch base with your MoE colleagues about it?

Thx.

8:00 AM 88445

AEST NR Joint news release -- B.C. wins
award through the Canadian-
Network for Innovation in
Education

RECEIPT
PENDING

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

To: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: OERC graphics

Date: June 21, 2018 4:10:48 PM

Attachments: QERC-Action-Planning-Process-v0.4 from Emerg Mgmt BC.pdf

response chart V5.pdf

Hey Paul.
My stickie finally worked!! Here's the charts we discussed a long time ago.
The first one “OERC-Action-Planning” was one the OERC program people did up for use at the event

announcing the opening of the OERC.

The “response chart” one was created by me, and signed off by Miranda and the OERC head. It was
graphically designed by Andrew Pratt here at HQ.

Over to you, in case you might find them useful...

Thx, and have a really great weekend, Paul!

Marg LeGuilloux

m Executive Director, Communications
A Social Ministries
- Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR ITIS H Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
COLUM BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX
Subject: One more review to come
Date: June 26, 2018 12:45:55 PM
Hi Sara.

Those are all my ministries with the exception of Educ — I just talked to CD, she’s tied up with Min
right now but will send “a quick change” soon.
Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

A0 Executive Director, Communications

-
4\ ’A Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR l.lISH Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()LU M Bl A Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Sigouin, Melissa GCPE:EX; Chand, Rita GCPE:EX; Kerrigan, Andrea GCPE:EX
Subject: Online info re Bands?

Date: June 15, 2018 11:25:49 AM

Importance: High

Hi there. | have been unsuccessfully searching online — could one of you flip me the PSA link to
where they have info specific to Bands? (salary ranges, policy etc etc).
MOST appreciated!

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR I'I.IS H Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
COI"U M BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Anderson, Marvann GCPE:EX; i :EX; FEili :
Heinze, Laura R HLTH:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX;
Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX;
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: Org Change memo/today"s Social CD mtg

Date: June 5, 2018 9:23:13 AM

4

Good morning.

FYI, Robb will attend our Social CD mtg today to address your Qs re the Org Change memo Evan
sent out yesterday.

Pls make every effort to attend.

Thx so much.

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR ITIS H Government of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C,QI_‘UJWB_IA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

Pages 73 of 89 GCP-2019-93074



From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To:
Subject: PO mtg
Date: June 1, 2018 2:23:19 PM

Could | ‘report out’ first pleeez, as | want to sneak out perhaps a bit early...

THX!

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Gavernment Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

Cell:  778-584-1259

Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

Pages 74 of 89 GCP-2019-93074



From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: PO Mtg
Date: June 1, 2018 1:59:22 PM

My 3:00 got cancelled so | can come to the PO mtg now...

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

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
Subject: Pov Reduction
Date: June 13, 2018 10:54:34 AM

Hey Rosa — could you pop by my office when you have a sec to chat?

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

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX
Subject: Poverty reduction rpt?
Date: June 13, 2018 11:02:03 AM
Hello JJ.

Haven’t seen you around forever, miss your smiling face!!

| haven’t called Maryann Anderson yet but I’'m just trying to get a handle on where we're at re the
“what we heard” re-write of that rpt —they had to go back to the drawing table after advisory forum
looked at the Sparc doc —and | believe Maryann was going to incorporate additional elements into it
that the advisory forum wanted — and then it will come back to you to finesse?

They still have it in the Corp Cal for a June 25 release so if that is firm — it should be in your hands by
now, no?

Appreciate any updates/thoughts you might have prior to me chatting with Maryann, and I’'m also
considering chatting to the MA re that June 25 date, if we aren’t far enuff along at this point on
other materials e.g. is Maryann drafting the NR? And they have it in Corp Cal as a ‘proposed event’
but I'm unclear if they are just releasing with a NR or doing an event or ...

Thx JJ.
Marg LeGuilloux
A i= l’{a;. Executive Director, Communications
A 2\ Social Ministries

’
~ Government Communications and Public Engagement

BRl'l‘lSH Government of British Columbia
Cell: 778-584-1259
C()I'U"\ 1 B[ A Office: 778-698-8926

rg.l il @)
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From: LeGuillous, Marg GCPE;EY

To: Anderson, Maryann GOPE:EX: “carawormaldifqmad.com®
Subject: PovRed media request

Date: June 12, 2018 9:35:31 AM

Attachments: Image00l.pog

Interesting media reguest ... could you kindly send me whatever you reply to the reporter with?... just curious, that's all.

Thax.

Edit Media Request

Received Monday, June 11, 2018 440 PM
Reporter Flavio Nienow Va
Reporter o x
Houston Today
i flavionienow@gmail.com |\, 250-845-2800 = [ 778-302-0469
Deadline ASAP
Topic IA Clients in Houston BC
Request A few years ago the B.C. government apparently sent several welfare recipients to Houston, B.C., as there was cheap housing and lots of vacancy.
I'm looking for background information about this program (what year this took place, how this program works, how many people were sent to
Houston, what kind of assistance these people receiving) and | was hoping you could point me in the right direction
A
Ministry Social Development and Poverty Reduction s
Responsible Carla Wormald
Responded
Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BRITISH Government ef British Columbia

TTE-584-1259

COLUMBIA G, 7o

marg leguillous@goy beca
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From: LeGuilous, Marg GCPEEX

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPEEX
Subject: PovRed media request
Date: June 12, 2018 9:27:28 AM
Attachments: Imageddl.pog

Interesting minor media request ... I've asked the SocDev comms people to send me whatever they reply to the reporter with...

Edit Media Request

Received Monday, June 11, 2018 4:40 PM
Reporter Flavio Nienow s X
Reporter P

Houston Today

X% flavionienow@gmail.com | %, 250-845-2800 | [ 778-302-0469
Deadline ASAP
Topic 1A Clients in Houston BC

Request A few years ago the B.C. government apparently sent several welfare recipients to Houston, B.C., as there was cheap housing and lots of vacancy.

I'm looking for background information about this program (what year this took place, how this program works, how many people were sent to
Houston, what kind of assistance these people receiving) and | was hoping you could point me in the right direction

Ministry Social Development and Poverty Reduction wes
Responsible Carla Wormald
Responded

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Sacial Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagemant

BRITISH  comrmmertot rten coumb
COLUMBIA 7, 7o,

margleguilloux@gov.boca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX
Cc: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Brandt, Keel PE:EX
Subject: Qres.22

Date: June 4, 2018 12:46:14 PM

Importance: High

Hello.

Do you know if 822 - has or will be taking advantage of the tuition waiver?

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

To: Currie, David GCPE:EX
Cc: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Quick call pls?

Date: June 20, 2018 2:47:30 PM
Hiya David.

Could you pls give me a call when you have a sec for a real quick question?

Thx much.

<™,

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

To: i :EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; i » Eili i :
Heinze, Laura R HLTH:EX:’JGhnstorl. Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larab’ee Shawn G GCPE:EX;
Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX;
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: Quick canvas pls re "strategies"??

Date: June 20, 2018 5:02:36 PM

Importance: High

Hi. Could you pls send me just a quick email back re any major “strategies” underway in your realm —
and the anticipated/possible release date being considered? I've been asked to bring that info to a
Friday mtg, so back to me by 4:30 PM tomorrow (Thur), most appreciated.

The obvious ones from the Social ministries are Poverty Reduction Strategy & Mental Health and
Addictions (need info pls re anticipated release dates?)— appreciate hearing back from everyone on
theirs. Looking at anything in development over the next 18 months. Again, don’t need tons of
detail, just a quick bullet overview.

Thx all.

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR l'l‘ISH Government of British Columbia
Cell: 778-584-1259
C(_)I"U MBIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.be.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Bcc: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Subject: Quick chat?

Date: June 26, 2018 5:24:02 PM
Hi Donna.

Robb Gibbs asked me to have a quick chat with you, might you have time Wed aft? Any time from

1:30 on?
Should only take 5 minutes.
Thx very much, Donna.

Marg LeGuilloux

WA Executive Director, Communications

: Social Ministries
~ Gaovernment Communications and Public Engagement
BR I'I‘IS H Government of British Columbia
Cell: 778-584-1259
C()LU M_B IA Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.be.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; Chand, Rita GCPE:EX
Subject: Re-sched of Mgr interview?

Date: June 4, 2018 5:49:00 PM

Importance: High

Hi. During my weekly update mtg with Paul Corns this aft, he noted that no re-scheduling of Mgr
candidate $.2 has happened yet —he is understandably anxious to have this take place ASAP pls?

Thx very much.

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR I'I‘ISH Gavernment of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()I'UM BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: i :EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: RUFF draft of NR approvals flow chart -- for discussion
Date: June 15, 2018 4:48:45 PM
Attachments: Scan_20180615.pdf

For your review/our discussion — hopefully next week sometime?

Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: s15 [mailto:Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:46 PM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX

Subject: SDPR: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES (tomorrow0
Date: June 26, 2018 12:41:38 PM

Attachments: 20180625 AR DRAFT.docx

Pls see her note below, Sara — thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Hurrell, Lara GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:07 AM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Action: please review and provide feedback by NOON TUES (tomorrow0Q

Hi Marg,

We approve our poverty related content with one edit: instead of British Columbia has the highest

poverty rate in Canada, we have the second highest poverty rate.

Sincerely,

Lara Fumell

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
W: 250.953.3698 / C: 778.679.8440

E: lara.hurrell@gov.bc.ca
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R HLTH:EX;
Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX
Subject: Social CD mtg Tues cancelled this week
Date: June 11, 2018 11:35:55 AM

Due to GCPE public service week activities 11-2 Tues @ St Ann's ...
Thx.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

To: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; An n, Kri PE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX
Subject: Srs in poverty?

Date: June 11, 2018 4:52:33 PM

Hi there.

Do you have any additional info/material prepped re the corp cal entry below?
(CC'ing Health as they have the PS for Seniors, sorry if duplicating heads-up to them that you've

already done.)

Also, it’s in CC for noon — is that their confirmed release time?
Do we know if they are doing a news conf,or just a NR?

Thx for any/all info

“SPARC BC and United Way will release a report on the number of seniors living in poverty that
shows that BC has highest poverty rate for seniors across Canada and the number of poor seniors in
BC grew for the third year in a row.”

Marg LeGuilloux
AR ; Executive Director, Communications
A 4 Social Ministries

‘ Government Communications and Public Engagement

BR I'I.ISH Gavernment of British Columbia
Cell:  778-584-1259
C()I'UM BIA Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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